Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board
Subject: FW: SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13
Attachments: HBD_-_Hearing_Board_Cases_-_10-15-24_-_HB_Case#_6070-13___-_Fac_ID__ 161266

_-_Name__SAN_BERNARDINO_C.docx

From: Doucette, Lauren <Lauren.Doucette @fltm.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>; Sheri Hanizavareh <shanizavareh@aagmd.gov>
Cc: Eustice, Melanie <Melanie.Eustice@fltm.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13

Good afternoon,

We agree to the proposed adjustments. | have attached the updated document.

Thank you,

Lauren Doucette CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This
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From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 12:25 PM
To: Doucette, Lauren <Lauren.Doucette@fltm.sbcounty.gov>; Sheri Hanizavareh <shanizavareh@agmd.gov>

Cc: Eustice, Melanie <Melanie.Eustice@fltm.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: RE: SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Mohan Balagopalan

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:32 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Subject: Re: SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13

Hi,

I made some edits to the Proposed Findings and Decision document. | reordered the paragraphs to
indicate that the Board would have bifurcated the hearing and voted on the Good Cause Findings before
proceeding to the merits of the Interim Variance. In addition, | clarified that pursuant to Rule 303(p), all
fees (filing and excess emissions)are waived, and the reference to Rule 118.1 was removed as the run-
time hours of the engine exceeded 200 hours. If these changes are acceptable, | have no objections to
this case being heard on the consent calendar.

| converted the PDF file to Word, made the changes, and saved it back as a PDF; hence, the two versions
are attached. Thanks.

Mohan Balagopalan

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:41 PM
Subject: FW: SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13

Attached are documents requesting Consent Calendar approval. Please review and let me know ASAP,
whether this matter may be placed on the Consent Calendar. The interim variance hearing is scheduled
for October 15, 2024.

From: Doucette, Lauren <Lauren.Doucette @fltm.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Sheri Hanizavareh <shanizavareh@agmd.gov>; Eustice, Melanie <Melanie.Eustice@fltm.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SCAQMD Hearing Board Consent Calendar - Case 6070-13

Good afternoon,

| am requesting that Case 6070-13 be heard on Consent Calendar for the Interim Variance on Tuesday, October
15, 2024. Attached are all supporting documents to be heard on Consent Calendar.

Please let me know if any other information is needed.

Thank you,
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